MINUTES OF THE HARDYSTON TOWNSHIP PLANNING BOARD ME ETING HELD
JUNE 26, 2008

CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER: Chairman Millercalled the meetingp order at 7:30 p.m. and
read the following Statement of Compliance.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE : Pursuant to the Open Public Meetings Act, Chapsdy,
P.L. 1975, adequate notice as defined in sectiomf3Dhapter 21 P.L. 1975, has been made to the New
Jersey Herald and is also posted on the bulletamdbat the Hardyston Township Municipal Building.

ROLL CALL:

Leslie Hamilton — Present

Ken Kievit — Present

Robert Neubig — Present

William Hickerson — Excused

Robert F. Schultz — Present

John Monell — Present

James Homa — Present

Brian Kaminski — Present

Randy Roof (Alternate No. 1) — Present
Stanley Kula (Alternate No. 2) — Present
Carl Miller — Present

OTHERS PRESENT: Robert P. Guerin, P.E., P.P., Thomas J. Molica,,Eesgl Anne-Marie Wilhelm,
Land Use Administrator

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

A motion to approve thMinutes of the Hardyston Township Planning Boarekkhg Held

May 22, 2008vas made by Ken Kievit and seconded by James Hd®odl. Call: Leslie Hamilton — yes,
Ken Kievit — yes, Robert Schultz — yes, John Morelles, James Homa — yes, Brian Kaminski — yes,
Carl Miller — yes. The motion carried.

RESOLUTIONS:

PB-8-06-1a, Mogavero, Gerard; Florence Mogavero; ahFrank Mogavero, Minor Subdivision,

C Variances, Block 67 Lot 25.01: A motion to adopt the resolution dismissing thatter without
prejudice was made by Ken Kievit and seconded bhyedaHoma. Roll Call: Ken Kievit — yes, Robert
Schultz — yes, Robert Neubig — yes, John Monekls; Randy Roof — yes, Carl Miller — yes. The mwtio
carried.

PB-2-08-1, St. Jude the Apostle Parish, Preliminafizinal Site Plan, C Variance, Block 68 Lot 14:

A motion to adopt the resolution granting an appftavas made by Ken Kievit and seconded by Robert
Neubig. Roll Call: Ken Kievit — yes, Robert Sclault yes, Robert Neubig — yes, John Monell — yes,
James Homa — yes, Randy Roof — yes, Carl Millegs- yrhe motion carried.

PB-5-08-2, Sussex National Development Corporatiomended Preliminary and Final Site Plan,
Farmer’'s Market, Block 16 Lot 8.03: A motion to adopt the resolution granting an appt was made
by Leslie Hamilton and seconded by Ken Kievit. IR@&ll: Leslie Hamilton — yes, Ken Kievit — yes,
Robert Schultz — yes, John Monell — yes, James Heryes, Brian Kaminski — yes, Randy Roof — yes,
Carl Miller — yes. The motion carried.

APPLICATIONS :
PB-4-08-1, Richter, Tillman A.Amended Minor Subdivision[Amends: PB-10-05-1,] Block 67

Lot 25.02: Francis J. McGovern, Esq., appeared on behalfeohfiplicant. Anthony Ceglia, Assistant
Chief of the Hardyston Township Fire Departmentswaorn. He filed a report with the Board, marked



Minutes of the Hardyston Township Planning Boarceliteg Held June 26, 2008
Page 2 of 10

Exhibit B-1, in the matter of the driveway accesde testified that he visited the driveway on two
occasions. He stated there is no problem with ttbek fitting on the driveway. He submitted
photographs, marked Exhibit B-2, which he statedalestrate that the larger fire truck can make ithe
driveway and turn around at the top of the drivewd§r. Ceglia confirmed that the truck was full kit
3600 gallons of water at the time of the test rum$e stated there was no cracking on the driveway
subsequent to the truck riding on it. He statexldhiveway is sufficient. He stated there are pamts

on the driveway for pull-off or turn around. Theplicant confirmed that they would add gravel te th
curtain in the driveway area. Mr. Ceglia stateel fiire Department would probably draft from the qi®n

in the area in the event of a fire.

Carl Miller opened the meeting to the public. Nembers of the public addressed the Board. The
meeting was closed to the public.

A motion to grant an approval of the amended mgubdivision and design waiver, granting relief from
the requirement to widen the driveway, and subjecthe conditions noted below was made by Ken
Kievit and seconded by James Homa. Roll Call:ieddamilton — yes, Ken Kievit — yes, Robert Schultz
— yes, John Monell — yes, James Homa — yes, Bremikski — yes, Stanley Kula — yes, Carl Miller —
yes. The motion carried. Mr. Molica noted the doling conditions of approval: the Applicant shall
maintain the vegetation along side the roadway; grddel where noted by the Fire Department and in
accordance with the recommendations of Mr. Guéhie;Applicant shall abide by all conditions setlior

in Mr. Guerin’s report; the Applicant shall abidg the standard conditions of approval, and the
Applicant shall maintain the access way.

PB-5-08-1, Beaver Run Shopping Center, L.L.CRreliminary Site Plan Block 63 Lot 1.01:

Board members reviewed a request to carry the miatduly 24, 2008 forwarded by the Applicant’s
attorney. A motion to carry the matter with notireguired was made by Ken Kievit and seconded by
Leslie Hamilton. Roll Call: Leslie Hamilton — ydsen Kievit — yes, Robert Schultz — yes, John Mione
— yes, James Homa — yes, Brian Kaminski — yes, R&uwbf — yes, Carl Miller — yes. The motion
carried.

PB-8-06-2a, Mogavero, Frank. Minor Subdivision Extnsion, C Variances, Block 71, Lot 7.01:
William T. Haggerty, Esq., appeared on behalf ef Applicant. Following discussion, he confirmedtth
the Applicant would proceed with the original pland not include the lot line adjustment for Lot19.1
shown on the revised plans.

Chairman Miller opened the meeting to the publitiere were no participants. The meeting was closed
to the public.

A motion to extend the prior approval of the Mir&ubdivision for one year to June 28, 2009, was made
by Robert Neubig and seconded by Ken Kievit. R@lll: Leslie Hamilton — yes, Ken Kievit — yes,
Robert Neubig — yes, Robert Schultz — yes, Johndilernyes, James Homa — yes, Brian Kaminski — yes,
Randy Roof — yes, Carl Miller — yes. The motiomieal.

PB-6-08-1, Geis Construction South, LLC, Amended Riminary and Final Site Plan, Block 62,

Lot 22.01: Mr. Guerin confirmed there were no completenessess M. Richard Valenti, Esq.,
appeared on behalf of the Applicant. He statedAtplicant needs outdoor storage at the facilitg an
that the Applicant was directed to return to theal8loto amend the preliminary and final site plan
approval to include outdoor storage.

Mark Leszynski of Geis Construction and Kenneth €& P.E., L.S., were sworn. Mr. Dykstra was
accepted by the Board as an expert witness. Mksiy submitted Exhibit A-1, a colored rendering of
the outdoor storage plan. He stated the subjeppty contains just over 9 acres of land with a

57,840 s.f. facility, a stormwater detention basan, access drive, a loading area at the rear of the
building, seven parking spaces, and 68 reservddngespaces. He confirmed that a POD container is
8' x 8 x 15' and also comes in a 12' length as weéé explained that the empty POD unit is assenhbl
and stored outside. He stated the full units &weed inside the climate-controlled building. Hated
there are currently 40 units stored. He statey #ne stored in stacks of two or on one level. skéged
the average amount of units stored outside equls-1200 units with a maximum of 300 units on ¥ of
an acre. He identified the areas where storageaded as the gravel area, which is currently about
14,000 s.f., and the paved area, which is appraeimna2,000 s.f. He stated there is also spactaie
the POD units directly behind the building.



Minutes of the Hardyston Township Planning Boarceliteg Held June 26, 2008
Page 3 of 10

Mr. Dykstra stated the proposal is to install ahigh white solid vinyl fence on top of the exigfislope.

He stated that in the location where the site diaes a cut into a fill, a berm has been construetiedut

4' above the gravel storage area. He confirmedohaop of the 4' berm would be an 8' fence, wich
about 12' above grade. He stated the owner waedd the ability to stack some of the units, whigh a
white. He stated the fence would match the POD. uHe stated the fence would run along the paved
area and storage area so that the storage ared biully enclosed except for the driveway portion

Chairman Miller stated that when the applicatiomeabefore the Board, testimony was given that there
would be no outside storage and everything wouldtbeed inside the building. He asked why foliage
was cut down behind the building. Mr. Dykstra etathe subject property contains about 50" of waods

a minimum of 30'. He stated it is very dense. Dykstra stated the trucks are loaded the previays
and the trucks leave in the morning at 7:00 a.nr. Lidszynski stated three or four trucks are usebtea
facility. Mr. Valenti noted it is an industrial me that permits outdoor storage. Mr. Miller cliaf that it
permits fenced-in outdoor storage. Mr. Dykstrdifiesl that there is outdoor storage on other sithsre
outdoor storage exceeds the height of the fencéhatdhere is outdoor storage inside the park.

Mr. Guerin noted that when the application was tietire area at the end of the parking lot was made
wider so a truck could maneuver around it. Heestahat if POD containers were stored there, the
maneuverability would be affected. He asked has/would be addressed. Mr. Dykstra stated the POD
trucks would have no problem but a tractor-traeuld present a different situation. Mr. Schulsked
why there is a need for outdoor storage. Mr. Laskistated the inside storage capacity is abo0t-60
800 units and keeping the “emptys” outside is edeiethe operation.

With reference to storing containers three-high, Meszynski stated there was pavement failure that
handicapped operations throughout the winter monis Leszynski confirmed that the person running

the operation was told there was supposed to beutdoor storage. Mr. Guerin stated that if the

Applicant were proposing what they are proposingt ponstruction, he would be looking for changes to
the circulation element of the site plan.

Chairman Miller opened the meeting to the publiglr. Eric Miller was sworn. He provided an
overview of his engineering experience and statedekearched his property before he bought Mvat
confirmed that Mr. Miller was testifying as a neigin and not an expert. He stated he got an inwitab
this meeting and stated he believes everythingoeaworked out. He stated the workers come in kefor
6:00 a.m. He stated he called the police for sixtins to complain about the overnight parking otks.

He stated he could hear the diesel trucks overnigte stated he forwarded a letter to Marianne Ismit
Township Manager, in November and the truck stgspaswvas addressed. He stated that a month ago, a
trucker was sleeping overnight at the property. stééed that when the leaves are off the treesaheee
the building’s office computer screen. He statedcdn do shadow puppets with the lights going thinou
his window at 5:45 a.m. He stated he would likes¢ée a rock or interlocking block retaining walbdan
some trees. He stated he wanted PODS to be stidcelde suggested a fence color that blends ie. H
stated he has chased kids out of the area anarit &tractive nuisance. Mr. Valenti noted the lgamt
moved the building and that notice was sent toNdHler. Mr. Molica stated that notice is not asuis.

Mr. Daniel Sienkiewicz was sworn. He asked therBda concur with Mr. Guerin’s report and follow
points one through eight. He expressed his conegtin safety and stated that the fence will serve a
security purpose. He stated that at two PODS High,PODS would be seen. He asked where the
overnight truckers relieve themselves.

Mr. Harry Romaine was sworn. He suggested theept@nt of evergreens on top of the berm and that
the fence should not be white. He stated he didwamt to see PODS stored outside and asked if POD
units were to be stored outside, they be limitedrie high. He stated the Applicant ignored evangh
that he understood to be in the original agreemeét#.stated a gate was needed to keep the truclers
He stated it is an eyesore and something needs dorte.

Having no other public participants, Chairman Milkdosed the meeting to the public.
The Board recessed at 8:50 p.m. Chairman Milldeddhe meeting to order at 9:00 p.m.

Board members and the Applicant reviewed the fahgweport submitted by
Robert P. Guerin, P.E., P.P. Comments are insbdledv.



Minutes of the Hardyston Township Planning Boarceliteg Held June 26, 2008

Page 4 of 10
272 Route 206 - Ste. 209 (L) ROBERT P. GUERIN, P.E., PP.
Flanders, NJ 07836-8081 bguerin@guerinvreeland.com
Tel (973) 252-9340
UERIN Fax (973) 252-3069 (] MICHAEL G. VREELAND, P.E.
& mvreeland@guerinvreeland.cor
VREELA”D www. guerinvreeland.com
ENGINEERING
INC.

June 6, 2008

Planning Board

Township of Hardyston

Municipal Building

149 Wheatsworth Road

Hardyston, New Jersey 07419

Re: Geis Construction
PODS (Portable on Demand Storage)
Amended Preliminary & Final Site Plan
Block 62, Lot 22.01
8 Park Drive (Morth Church Technical Center)
Application No. 6-08-01
Qur Project No. 1001

Dear Board Members:

We are in receipt of the following information provided in support of the above referenced
application:

. Plan entitled "As-Built Plan, PODS, Block 62, Lot 22.01, 8 Park Drive, Township of
Hardyston, Morris County, New Jersey". This plan, prepared by Dykstra Walker
Design Group is originally dated December 12, 2008 with revisions through January
16, 2008.

. Plan entitled “Outdoor Storage Plan, Preliminary and Final Site Plan, PODS, Block
62, Lot 22.01, 8 Park Drive, Township of Hardyston, Morris County, New Jersey”.
This plan, prepared by Dykstra Walker Design Group is dated May 28, 2008.

. Application for Preliminary and Final Site Plan with associated attachments.
; Administrative Checklist and Schedule "A” Checklists for both Preliminary and Final
Site Plan.

. Sussex County Planning Board Application

This application proposes to amend the previously approved site plan for a 57,840 square
foot storage building to house Portable On Demand Storage Trailers (PODS). This
amendment proposes to add an eight foot high fence on top of an earthen berm along a
portion of the southern (rear) property line to permit outdoor storage of the POD units. The
site is located within the North Church Technical Center Industrial Park which is in the [-2
Medium Industrial District. We have reviewed the information submitted and offer the
following comments for the board'’s consideration.



Minutes of the Hardyston Township Planning Boarceliteg Held June 26, 2008
Page 5 of 10

2. Open sforage is permitted as an accessory use in the |-2 district. Oufdoor storage
is required to be within an area fenced and enclosed on all sides with a dense
evergreen hedge, solid masonry or uniformly painted board fence not fess than six
feet nor more than eight feet in height. The proposed fence does not appear to
completely enclose the storage area. This should be addressed by the applicant’s
professionals.

Item #2: Mr. Leszynski confirmed that the PODS @ocannot be locked from the inside. Mr.
Board members discussed safety issues. Neubig steggthat outdoor PODS be locked. Ms.
Hamilton stated the entire area should be fencad Ndubig stated he would like to see a gate.
Chairman Miller requested a fence that would blenevith nature. The Board agreed that the
fence should be green.

3. The outdoor storage area, while graphically shown on the plan, does not clearly
depict the limits of the storage area. Based on the ouldoor area currently used for
storage and the apparent misunderstanding of the original approval granted to the
applicant, we believe it is only prudent that the limits of outdoor sforage be clearly
delineated on any plan which is acted on by the board.

Item #3: Mr. Dykstra agreed to define the areaherevised plan.

4 The board should be advised of the proposed surface material for the sforage area.
A note addressing this issue needs fo be added to the plan.

Item #4:. Mr. Dykstra stated part of the area dlgravel and part will be paved.

5. The outdoor storage plan depicts an existing drop curb along the southern curb line
abutting the proposed storage area. We assume this was installed to provide
access to the storage area. Since three future parking spaces conflict with this drop
curb location, these future parking spaces should be relocated to another
reasonable location to avoid the need for a parking variance. The previously
approved fleld modification of the future parking space required to be moved due
to the conflict with the utility cabinet should also be included on this plan. Finally,
we believe it would be advisable fo refocate the future parking space currently
shown at the end of this parking row next to the drop curb to an alternate location.



Minutes of the Hardyston Township Planning Boarceliteg Held June 26, 2008
Page 6 of 10

Item #5: Mr. Dykstra stated the reserved spac#dwirelocated on the site. It was noted that the
For Rentsign would need to be discussed at the next meetrg Leszynski stated the Applicant
was not attempting to get another tenant in thefe. stated he did not know if the owner was
selling the facility. Chairman Miller asked Mr. Kstra to define the storage area on the revision.

Item #6: Mr. Dyskstra stated the item was discussed

Item #7: Mr. Dykstra requested that the Applichate the ability to stack the containers two
high. Chairman Miller stated he would like to seeork with a one-high storage area. Mr.
Dykstra stated it is a question of more land disnce or extra height. Mr. Guerin noted that
there is always the opportunity to put fewer owsid

Chairman Miller asked the Applicant to clearly aefithe hours of operation and operate in a neighbor
friendly way. Mr. Kievitt stated that operatingfbee 7:00 a.m. is unreasonable. Mr. Neubig sthid
would like the manager to testify. Mr. Valentitsthe manager would come to the next meeting.

Chairman Miller asked for a review of the lightiag that it does not project into neighbors’ homeg

also asked for additional landscaping to mitigdte situation. He suggested evergreens stating they
would remain green in the winter. Chairman Milkesked Mr. Dykstra to show the options. Mr. Miller
stated if the PODS are limited to one in height t#rate is an 8' green fence, extensive landscapag

not be needed. Mr. Valenti asked what the priagty Mr. Miller stated it would be a one-stackdti

and a fence.



Minutes of the Hardyston Township Planning Boarceliteg Held June 26, 2008
Page 7 of 10

Mr. Kaminski requested a cross section to reviesvdight lines. Mr. Dykstra agreed to provide same.
Mr. Guerin stated he visited the site at night dittinot see a problem with the lighting in the pagkiot
area. Mr. Dykstra agreed to look at the lightingtalled on the building. Mr. Dykstra also agréed
review the placement of an asphalt sidewalk negbéduilding.

Mr. Roof inquired about the feasibility of assemfglithe PODS on site. Mr. Miller stated it would d&e
lot of work to take them apart once assembledvali noted that the site manager would be availkable
the next hearing for future discussion.

Chairman Miller opened the meeting to the publilr. Eric Miller stated he would like the PODS
stacked two high to provide a noise barrier from VAC cabinets located on the side of the building
He stated the lighting that shoots out is the effights, not the security lights.

Mr. Harry Romaine thanked the Board for considestarking the PODS one high. He stated he would
like to see evergreen trees along the fence.

Mr. Daniel Sienkiewicz stated he was a one-high advocate tatebshe appreciated safety measures.

Mr. Valenti requested a straw vote in the matteakdwable POD stacking heights. Board members
Neubig and Schultz stated they needed more infeomatBoard members Kaminski, Monell, and Roof
stated two high would be fine if screening werelioyed. Board members Miller and Hamilton stated
they would like one high.

The matter was carried to the July 24, 2008, megetiithout further notice and with the Applicant’s
consent to the continuance.

Mr. Eric Miller offered photographs to the Boarde stated he would provide photographs tomorrow.
BILLS: A motion torecommend payment of the bills cited below to tbeviiship Council was made by
James Homa and seconded by Ken Kievit. All werfawor. The motion carried.

HARDYSTON TOWNSHIP PLANNING BOARD

ESCROW REPORT
JUNE 26, 2008

Vogel, Chait, Collinsano Schneider

Invoice 48207 PB-5-08-2, Sussex National Develogn@amp., $195.00
[Farmers’ Market]

Invoice 48206 PB-5-08-1, Beaver Run Shopping CehtérC., 510.00

Invoice 48205 PB-4-08-1, Richter, Tillman 45.00

Invoice 48204 PB-2-08-1, St. Jude the Apostle 225.0

Invoice 48203 SND-01- Sussex National Developm@et. Escrow 60.00

Invoice 48202 PB-8-07-3, West Essex Management .0P90

Invoice 48201 PB-4-07-2, Crystal Springs Buildérs,.C., 150.00
[Crystal Springs North]

Invoice 48200 PB-3-05-1C, CJS Investments, Inc., 10160
[Emerald Estates]

Invoice 48199 PB-12-06-4, Leidenfrost, R. 75.00

Invoice 48197 PB-8-06-1, Mogavero, G. 150.00

Invoice 48196 PB-10-6-4, Crystal Springs Buildérs,.C., 225.00

[Crystal Springs North]



Minutes of the Hardyston Township Planning Boarceliteg Held June 26, 2008

Page 8 of 10
Invoice 48195 HFHJL-01, Indian Fields General Egcro 90.00
Invoice 48194 Planning OE 1020.00

Guerin & Vreeland Engineering, Inc.

Invoice WO697B PB-3-06-1, A&N Carr Associates 1@b.0
Invoice WO664F MCS-01, Crystal Springs Builderd,.C., 3587.50
Invoice WO626L PBC-6-03-1, Hook, D. and Senyszyn 0.0G6
Invoice WO493M PB-5-08-1, Beaver Run Shopping Centé..C., 3150.00
Invoice WO745D PB-8-07-1, CAVA Winery and Vineyaidg. 105.00
Invoice WO600R PB-3-05-1C, CJS Investments, Inc. 0.@63
Invoice WO769B PB-5-08-2, Sussex National Developin@orp., 420.00
[Farmers Market]
Invoice WO748E MCS-01, Crystal Springs Builderd,.C., 630.00
[Office Building]
Invoice WO604BB PB-4-05-3, Crystal Springs Develemt L.L.C., 492.50
[Grand Cascades]
Invoice WO753E Planning OE 1207.50
Invoice WO719D PB-12-06-4, Leidenfrost, R. 577.50
Invoice 703J PB-7-06-1, Geis Construction South,C., 585.00
Invoice WO663H PB-12-06-3, AMARC Realty, L.L.C., B60
Invoice WO401VV SND-01- Sussex National Developm@&#n. Escrow  472.50

HARDYSTON TOWNSHIP PLANNING BOARD
ESCROW REPORT
JUNE 26, 2008

ADDENDUM

Hever, Gruel & Associates

Invoice 28127 PB-5-08-1, Beaver Run Shopping CehtérC., $1987.50

DISCUSSION: COAH —Mr. Molica stated that new legislation would prahiRCA Agreements. The
discussion was carried to the next meeting. Mhu8z inquired about Board jurisdiction. Mr. Maddic
discussed case law and Board jurisdiction. Boarthbees discussed fire safety concerns, compliance
expenses, and approvals.

CORRESPONDENCE: Board members received the following correspondendénere were no
comments.

Hardyston Township Planning Board
Correspondence List — June 26, 2008

1. Alice Brees, P.P., Principal Planner, SC DepEmgineering & Planning
Re:  Combined Subdivision Site Plan, SCPB# 78(CSS)8pplicant:
Crystal Springs Builders, Block 14, Lots 24.01 &@2 (May 6, 2008)

2. William G. Dressel, Jr., Executive Director, DNehague of Municipalities
Re: COAH Regulations, Affordable Housing; Third RduRegulations



Minutes of the Hardyston Township Planning Boarceliteg Held June 26, 2008
Page 9 of 10

(May 7, 2008)

3. Antoinette Wasiewicz, Senior Planning Aide, S€pD of Engineering & Planning
Re:  Preliminary Site Plan, SCPB#: 19(PSP)08, ippt: SJZ, LLC
Block 36, Lot 2 (Hamburg) Block 14 Lot 21.02 (Hgstbn), Route 23 North, Hamburg Borough
(May 9, 2008)

4. Robert P. Guerin, P.E., P.P., Guerin & Vreelgndineering Inc.
Re: Indian Field, Phase Ill; Engineering ApproaModify Location of One Parking Space,
and Cost Responsibility for Additional Street Lig{ilay 9, 2008)

5. Antoinette Wasiewicz, Senior Planning Aide, S€pD of Engineering & Planning
Re: Preliminary Site Plan, SCPB#: 12(PSP)08, Applic Group 5 Development, LLC,
Block 70 Lot 7.05, Route 23, Franklin Borough a1, 2008)

6. Antoinette Wasiewicz, Senior Planning Aide, S€pD of Engineering & Planning
Re:  Preliminary Site Plan, SCPB#: 19(PSP)08, Ayapli: SJZ, LLC
Block 36, Lot 2 (Hamburg) Block 14 Lot 21.02 (Hgstbn), Route 23 North, Hamburg Borough
(May 22, 2008)

7. Emily J. Weiner for Firm of Weiner Lesniak, LLP
Re:  Department of Environmental Protection Surfd@er Quality Standards and
Amendments; File No. HAR-100 (May 22, 2008)

8. Carrine Piccolo Memo

Re:  Highland Council Initial Assessment Grant Paogr
Requirements for Basic Plan Conformance (May2P08)

9. Lucy Voorhoeve, Executive Director, NJ State @olon Affordable Housing
Re: COAH’s Revised Third Round Rules (May 28)&0

10. Marianne Smith Letter To Honorable Nellie PGhairwoman, Assembly Appropriations
Committee
Re:  Opposition to Affordable Housing Assembly BiH500 (May 29, 2008)

11. Antoinette Wasiewicz, Senior Planning Aide, [3€pt. of Engineering & Planning
Re:  Preliminary Site Plan, SCPB#: 12(PSP)08, Ayapli: Group 5 Development LLC,
Block 70, Lot 7.05, Route 23, Franklin Borough a9 2008)

12. Benjamin L. Spinelli, Executive Director & Setary, New Jersey Dept. of Community Affairs
Re: Readoption of State Planning Rules Without Adneent — Statement of Substance (June
3, 3008)

13. Jeffrey Olawski, State of NJ Dept. of Enviromtaé¢ Protection, Bureau of Watershed Regulations
Re:  Highlands Applicability & Water Quality Managent Determination Application,
Applicant: Township Storage Facility, Block 41 L4k, 29 Stockholm-Vernon Road (June
5, 2008)

14. Robert P. Guerin, P.E., Guerin & Vreeland Eagiing
Re: Letter to Jeffrey Olawski, NJ DEP, Respondméforementioned Correspondence
Concerning Hardyston Township Storage Facilityn@lil, 2008)

15. Hardyston Township Ordinance #2008-05
Re:  Amend the Existing Growth Share Ordinance tdaig it in Accordance witMount
Laurel Il and COAH’s proposed Round 3 Affordable Housing UR&tipns.

16. Minutes: Hardyston Township Municipal Utilgiduthority — May 5, 2008

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: No members of the public addressed the Board.



Minutes of the Hardyston Township Planning Boarceliteg Held June 26, 2008
Page 10 of 10

ADJOURNMENT: Having no further business, a motion to adjourn wesle by Ken Kievit and
seconded by Leslie Hamilton. The meeting was adgdiat 10:00 p.m.

Minutes respectfully submitted by:

Anne-Marie Wilhelm
Land Use Administrator



